

DELCO ASC MINUTES
September 19th, 2018

Meeting opened at 7:00pm with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer.
The 12 Traditions and The 12 Concepts were read.

ATTENDANCE
GSR'S

P	A	Group Name	P	A	Group Name
X		5 th Tradition Group	X		No Reservations @ 8
X		Alive Again	X		No Secrets
X		All About Change II	X		One Step Closer
X		A New Beginning	X		Point of No Return
X		Back to the Basics	X		Promise of Freedom*
X		Circle of Hope		XXX	Recovery @ 8
X		Darby Group	X		Recovery In Ridley
	X	Darby Hilltop Group of NA	X		Recovery in Rosetree
	XXX	Desire to Stop Using	X		Recovery- It's No Secret
X		Easy Does It	X		Recovery on the River
X		Free to Recover		XX	Recovery on Wednesday
	XX	Garden Group	X		Ridley Park Group
X		Get a Grip	X		Saturday Morning Step
X		Get Another Day		XXX	Serenity Group
	XXX	Get Honest	X		Serenity on 420
	XX	Get it Together	X		Spiritual Connections
	XXX	Gift of Life	X		Steps to Freedom
X		Glenolden Day Group	X		Strength in Recovery
	XX	Good Feelings	X		Surrender To Win
X		Grateful Not Dead	X		Thursday Night Folsom
X		How Group	X		To the Rescue
X		It's About Time	X		Try Living Clean
	XXX	It's No Secret	X		Ultimate Weapon
	XXX	It Works		X	Unity Group
X		Keep it Simple		XXX	We Are Hiding
X		Kiss II		X	We Are Ready
X		Life As We Know It		XXX	WeCovey in Eddystone
X		Monday Night Step	X		We Have a Choice Today
	XX	NA Rocks	X		Welcome Home Group
X		Never Alone Group	X		When at the End of the Road
X		Never Too Early	X		Women Rock Recovery
X		New Friends	X		Work Required
X		New Visions of Hope			

*Returning Groups to Area

**New Groups Voted in to Area.

~~Strikethrough~~ = absent 3 or more and removed from roll

AREA OFFICERS & SUBCOMMITTEES

(Open position shown here are **from the time of roll call**. For an updated list please see the “open positions list” near the end of the minutes. Thank you)

P	A	Officer/Subcommittee	P	A	Officer/Subcommittee
X		Chair			Literature Review Chair (OPEN)
X		Co-Chair			Literature Review Co-chair (OPEN)
	X	Activities Chair	X		Meeting List Chair
X		Activities Co-Chair			Meeting List Co-Chair (OPEN)
		Regional Convention Comm. Rep (OPEN)	X		Policy Chair
		Regional Convention Comm. Alt Rep (OPEN)		X	Policy Co-Chair
X		Delco Area Convention Chair		X	Public Relations Chair
X		Delco Area Convention Co-Chair		X	Public Relations Co-Chair
X		H&I Chair	X		RCM
X		H&I Co-Chair	X		RCM Alt
X		Literature Chair	X		Secretary
X		Literature Co-Chair			Co- secretary (OPEN)
X		Digital Media Chair	X		Treasurer
X		Digital Media Co-Chair	X		Co-treasurer

****Group Reports****

Glenolden Day Group: We celebrated 7 years for an addict named Omar R. 9/13/18. Thanks to the fellowship, sponsor, and the program. And service to the fellowship.

One Addict Helping Another (formerly known as Recovery in Ridley): We have changed our name from Recovery in Ridley to One Addict Helping Another

****Sub-Committee Reports****

Convention Committee: New committee next month. Account balance is \$6,462.34. Registrations sold to date: 341. Registrations are to be sold at area tonight for \$20. See Mary B. Hotel rooms booked to date: 115. Rooms still available. Home groups present: Tues Ridley Park, No Secrets, 5th Tradition. Thank you for letting me serve. See you all next week!

Policy: We had six NA members in attendance for tonight’s subcommittee meeting. We discussed the intent of one of the motions coming from this subcommittee last month pertaining to items voted on by hg’s or at area. I would like to take responsibility for this motion being unclear and redundant in that Article IV, Pt. 2 already deals with the matter at hand, and the motion form already has 2 prefixes dealing with motions being voted on at area or by hg. We as a subcommittee would like to suggest that all GSR’s check their HG’s to see if they have a Guide to Local Services

We have been discussing and have already presented motions that are based on articles and points from this guide. Today we reviewed the points attached to the July minutes dealing with Article IV (Procedure for Making a Motion). Since these potential revisions are somewhat substantial, we have agreed to discuss the concept of holding a GSR Learning Day with the activities subcommittee, where we can more thoroughly discuss our area's policy. Thanks for allowing me to serve.

Activities: October Dance October 27th. We still need help.

H&I: Commitments went out for October November and December. 3 women's keystone are open. Monday night first step downstairs is open. Both sides of the prison are taken. Hopefully it stays that way. If u wanna get involved with the prison and haven't been cleared yet contact me, Mario or Michelle. Thanks for allowing me to serve.

Meeting Lists: Please submit all meeting list changes in writing, either at area (to Michelle), via text (484-343-2247) or via email (michelle.ferraro@gmail.com) at least 5 days before area. Please spread the word that by January we need a new Meeting List Chair and Co-chair.

*****OLD BUSINESS: MOTIONS*****

Group: HOW Group

Motion: Remove Area Co-Chair from his position.

Intent: To maintain an environment of recovery.

For: 9 Against: 24 Abstain: 13

Subcommittee: Policy

Motion: All motions at DC ASC meetings are to have 2 prefixes, "to go back to groups" or "to be voted on at area". Currently, all motions, except those to fill sudden subcommittee vacancies, are to go back to groups.

Intent: To bring practicality to area. To prevent weighing down home groups with matters that do not impact home groups, or NA as a whole, but instead apply solely to ASC meeting.

For: 3 Against: 39 Abstain: 4

Subcommittee: Policy

Motion: To adopt Article X (Conduct of Trusted Servants) from regional policy to Delaware County Area Policy as Article VII (prior to Qualifications of ASC Officers).

"ARTICLE X CONDUCT OF TRUSTED SERVANTS

A. The purpose of this article is to keep an atmosphere of love, understanding, and respect and to uphold the principles of the Twelve Steps, Twelve Traditions and Twelve Concepts.

B. The following will not be tolerated during the RSC meeting:

1. continued meeting disruption (i.e. whispering, outbursts, side conversations)

2. speaking without being recognized

3. use of abusive language toward other individuals or the body as a whole

4. use of personal threats toward other individuals or the body as a whole

5. intentional or reckless false accusations or unwarranted attacks on the character of individual members or the body as a whole

C. If such actions occur the Chair shall issue one (1) warning. If there is a reoccurrence by the same individual that individual will be asked to leave the meeting. Repeat violations over more than one meeting may, at the will of the RCM's, be considered grounds for removal from office.

D. Any acts of physical violence committed on regional property will not be tolerated and shall be handled by the appropriate authorities with which the RSC and the GPRS, Inc shall cooperate fully. If the act is committed by an RSC trusted servant this shall be, at the will of the RCM's, grounds for removal from office."

Intent: To bring and keep order and keep the atmosphere of recovery present at ASC meetings and to provide clear expectations of behavior.

RESCINDED – No Vote Taken

*****NEW BUSINESS: MOTIONS*****

None.

As of September- the following are **VACANT POSITIONS** and anyone interested in serving can ATTEND THE ASC meeting and the vote will take place there.

- Regional Convention Committee Representative
- Regional Convention Committee Alternate
- Co-Secretary
- Literature Review Chair
- Literature Review Co-Chair
- Meeting List Co-Chair

2018 Delco ASC Officers

- | | |
|-------------|------------------------|
| Lacey M | Chair |
| Harold | Co-Chair |
| Rose P | Secretary |
| | Co-Secretary |
| Art K | Treasurer |
| Gregory B | Co-Treasurer |
| Steve S | H&I Chair |
| Mario C | H&I Co-Chair |
| Kristen C | Literature Chair |
| Tina K | Literature Co-Chair |
| Nicole M | Activities Chair |
| Nichol M | Activities Co-Chair |
| Mike B | Digital Media Chair |
| Steph B | Digital Media Co-Chair |
| Taylor K | PR Chair |
| Chuck J | PR Co-Chair |
| Ian S | Policy Chair |
| Pattyann H. | Policy Co-Chair |
| Michelle F | Meeting List Chair |
| | Meeting List Co-Chair |
| Joan P | DCCC Chair |
| Mary B | DCCC Co-Chair |
| Mike S | RCM |
| Bill M | Alt RCM |

Area Treasury Report 9/19/2018

Previous Balance	\$3080.50
Deposit	<u>\$2075.00</u>
Total Cash	\$5155.50
Expenses:	
Secretary	\$-
Area Rent	\$20.00
Regional Phone Line	\$40.00
Literature (WSO)	\$1736.58
Regional Meeting List	\$65.00
Meeting List (Staples)	\$180.00
Activities	\$-
PO Box Rental () (TBD)	\$-
Insurance Bond ()	\$-
Bank Fees	\$2.00
Miscellaneous (#12 Public Relations)	\$100.00
Miscellaneous	\$-
Miscellaneous	\$-
Total Expenses	-\$2143.58
Donations	
GPRSO (Region)	\$40.25
WSO (World)	\$40.25
Net Balance (per bank statement)	\$2931.42
Less Prudent Reserve	-\$3,000.00
Final Balance [+ or -]	-\$68.58